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From: Josh Thane [jthane@haltomdoan.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 4142 PM

To: John B. Campbeil
Cc¢: Defendants-Eolas@ropesgray.com
Subject: Eolas - Extension of Certain Pretrial Deadlines

lohn,

Defendants’ propose extending the following pretrial deadlines. Given the Court’s limitation on the
amount of materiaf that can be designated, we think that the time period below should allow the parties
a reasonabie amount of time to prepare any objections and rebuttal testimony. Also, this schedule
would still allow the parties to have all material designated and objected to before the pretrial
conference. Please let us know if these dates are acceptable to Plaintiffs and we can prepare a motion.

Thanks for being wiiling to work with us on this issue.

CURRENT DEADLINE PROPOSED DEADLINE

EVENT
January 5, 2011

Depaosition Designations and December 21, 2011
Exchange of Exhibit Lists
Exchange of Electronic Copies January §, 2011

January 12, 2011

of Numbered Trial Exhibits

Rebuttal Deposition lanuary 5, 2011 January 12, 2011
Designations and Objections

Objections to Exhibits January 12, 2011 January 19, 2011
Objections to Rebuttal January 12, 2011 January 19, 2011

Deposition Designations

Josh

Josh Thane, J.D.
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The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the
attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for transmission to, or

receipt by, any unanthorized persons. If vou have received this message in
error, please (i} do not read it, (i1} reply to the sender that you received

the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice
contamed in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the HALTOM &
DOAN client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is

the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party.
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